
From: Hockenhull, Joel <Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com>  
Sent: 24 August 2020 11:34 
To: Withers, Simon <Simon.Withers@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: 191288 - Land at Oakland's Paddock, Langstone Lane, Llangarron comments 
 
Simon 
 
We note that the drainage strategy relies on infiltration at this site 
 
Can you request further clarification regarding the note that has been included on this 
landscape drawing (bottom RHS) regarding the “Underground Pipework” 
 
Joel 
 
Joel Hockenhull CEng MICE 
 

Senior Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire Public 
Realm 

T: + 01432 349536 | M: 07966 868595   | E: Joel.Hockenhull@balfourbeatty.com 

 
Download the :  Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk 

Assessment (Level 1) 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use 

of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby 

notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the 

contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, 
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